ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT

Responses to Submitted Questions:  U.S. Small-Cap Growth Equity Investment Option
This document serves as a formal response to the questions submitted through the process established by the Illinois State Board of Investment (“ISBI” or the “Board”).  As stated in the Request for Competitive Proposals (“RFP”), questions concerning the RFP had to be submitted in writing via e-mail to the Search Contact by 3:00 PM, CDT, Monday, November 10, 2014.  Responses to questions properly submitted are consolidated into a single Q & A document as detailed below and posted on the Board’s website on or about November 24, 2014.  The Q & A document does not identify the source of the query.
1. The minimum qualifications state that a mutual fund or CIT vehicle would be necessary – would a separately managed account that is priced daily be an option as well?
No.  The State of Illinois Deferred Compensation Plan minimum search requirements does state the investment vehicle has to be either a daily priced collective trust vehicle or a mutual fund.

2. Would a firm with approximately $4.2 billion in AUM be considered?  Or is the $5B requirement a hard line. Is there any flexibility on the Firm AUM?  
No.  The State of Illinois Deferred Compensation Plan minimum search requirement does stipulate the investment manager must have at least $5 billion in assets under management.

3) In reference to the 100 basis point fee, for a mutual fund are you referring to the net expense ratio or the management fee?
The requirement refers to the net expense ratio.

4) Is it possible for you to provide a copy of the agency agreement that respondents would enter into with T. Rowe Price?
Yes.  A copy of the agency agreement has been uploaded to ISBI’s website at http://www.illinois.gov/isbi/Pages/RFP.aspx.
5) We consider the names and asset information for our clients, even public funds, to be confidential.  Can we provide these if we advance in the process instead of providing them up front?
Yes, as long as the Minimum Qualification Requirement is completed with an affirmative response to having three public fund clients.

6) As you know, under the Investment Company Act of 1940, an investment managers fiduciary relationship is with the fund rather than directly with individual shareholders of the fund.  Please advise to the appropriate response to the first minimum criteria (#1) as our understanding is that 40 Act Funds are eligible to respond to this RFP.
The requirement asks if Respondent agrees to serve as a fiduciary to investors in the fund; ISBI interprets this to include the fiduciary relationship set forth under the Investment Company Act of 1940. 
7) Section VII—Minimum Qualification Requirements and Certification – Question #1: [Respondent] is a fiduciary to [Respondent’s Fund] (the mutual fund distributor), not the individual shareholders since [Respondent’s Fund] would not be separately managing the accounts of the individual shareholders.  Could we get clarification that it would be acceptable to respond “Yes” to this question in this situation?
See response to Question 6.
8) Section VII—Minimum Qualification Requirements and Certification – Question #4: [Respondent] can answer “Yes” to this question as we have provided investment advisory services to one or more public funds if we are referring to our client, [Respondent’s Fund] and its 19 individual funds.  If we are being asked if we have provided advisory services to one or more public pension funds, similar to the ISBI, the answer is no because we do not have a separate account business.  Could you please provide clarification?
Yes, the qualification refers to investment advisory services at the fund level.  
9) Section VII—Minimum Qualification Requirements and Certification – Question #4: Could we get further clarification on the definition of investment advisory services that is being used versus investment management services?
For purposes of this RFP, the terms “investment advisory services” and “investment management services” are interchangeable. 
10) Section VII—Minimum Qualification Requirements and Certification – Question #4: Would it be acceptable to provide specific client names if we move to the next stage of the process as will need their approval to release their names?
Yes, as long as the Minimum Qualification Requirement is completed with an affirmative response to having three public fund clients.

11) Section VIII – Client Breakdown:  Due to the omnibus nature of our mutual funds, we will not be able to provide any of this information.  We wanted to confirm that this would be acceptable in our RFP submission.
Given the omnibus structure, it is acceptable to exclude the client representation in the fund.

12) Exhibit A—Page 19—The paragraph that begins “ Further, the bidding entity must disclose…”  There is a reference to “representatives” in this paragraph.  We are unsure whether representatives means only those who have signatory authority to bind the respondent firm to the terms of the RFP or if it means all employees of the firm.  
For purposes of this RFP, the term “representatives” refers to those individuals with signatory authority, senior staff, and individuals responsible for managing the ISBI account.

